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Dear ____________  

  

Independent review of maternity and neonatal services at Swansea Bay University 

Health Board   

  

The independent review of maternity and neonatal services at Swansea Bay University 

Health Board (SBUHB) is an important review which is likely to have learning points and 

recommendations for all maternity and neonatal services across Wales. I acknowledge that 

your decision to take time to agree the terms of reference for the review through the 

engagement of families, staff and stakeholder was appropriate. As is the need to ensure that 

these terms of reference remain flexible and can be amended in light of new information. 

This will ensure that the review continues to serve its intended purpose. However, I also 

recognise the need for the review to begin with urgency.    

  

I have written on a number of occasions to the Health Board to set out both the Cabinet 

Secretary’s and my expectations for ongoing active involvement and engagement of current 

and previous patients/families, public and staff throughout the review. Understanding the 

real experiences of service users will ensure that the review is rounded, well-balanced and 

patient outcome focussed.  

  

In my correspondence, I also suggested that you and your review team meet with the 

maternity and neonatal policy team in the Welsh Government to discuss the Welsh policy 

context and the expectations that there is patient and stakeholder engagement at its core. It 

is important to reiterate that this interaction with policy colleagues does not, and must not,  

influence the independent nature of your review. Should you find it useful, and wish to  

discuss the Welsh policy context,  _______________________________________ 

  
   Parc Cathays ● Cathays Park                                  _____________________ 
                       Caerdydd ● Cardiff    
                                    CF10 3NQ   Gwefan ● website: www.wales.gov.uk  

  

 



Through your review, if there are findings and/or recommendations that relate to policy or  

national practice improvement, I would be grateful if you could keep us updated through the 

performance team in the Welsh Government: ________________________________  

  

I am copying this letter to ____________, Chair of SBUHB for information.   

 

Your sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: ________ Chair SBUHB. 


